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       17 November 2022 
 
MEMORANDUM FOR WEATHER (15W) OFFICERS 
 
FROM: HQ ARPC/DPAF  
             18420 E Silver Creek Ave 
             Buckley SFB, CO 80011     
 
SUBJECT: CY22 Weather (15W) Key Personnel List  
 
1. The Air Force Reserve Command (AFRC) Weather (15W) Development Team (DT) met 15-17 
November 2022 at Headquarters Air Reserve Personnel Center (ARPC), Buckley SFB, CO.   
 
2. Selection for the Weather Key Personnel List (KPL) indicates the highly competitive 
individuals within the 15W career field by rank. Those selected are viewed as being in the top of 
the career field, which may lead to specific opportunities and development as future senior AFR 
leaders. While placement on the KPL does not guarantee any individual a job, hiring authorities 
for designated positions should reference this list when making hiring decisions. Additionally, 
this list is available and considered during school selection boards.   
 
3. The following individuals were selected for the CY22 Weather KPL by rank: 
 
Majors (O-4)
ENGLE, RICHARD H 
MILLER, DANIEL C 
TALKINGTON, GRANT J 
VAUGHN, SCOTT A 
WALKER, SONIA C 
 
Lt Cols (O-5) 
BUTLER, MARY M 
FENNEWALD, LINDSEY E 
LISKO, SCOTT C 
SPUSTA, KIMBERLY ANN

4. If you have any questions about the selection process, please contact the Weather Career Field 
Manager, Col Matthew Trovinger, at matthew.trovinger@us.af.mil.   
 
5. Information about Force Development and the DT Board process is available on myPers at 
https://mypers.af.mil/app/categories/c/549/p/17. If you have any questions or concerns, please 
contact ARPC/DPAF at arpc.dpaf@us.af.mil, DSN 847-3403, Comm 720-847-3403. 
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